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PLACER COUNTY
LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

145 Fulweiler Avenue, Suite 110, Auburn California 95603 530-889-4097 FAX: 530-886-4671
Email: lafco@placer.ca.gov

DATE: May 2, 2019

TO: Chairman Rudd, Commissioners Alpine, Gore, Joiner, Kahrl, Patterson,

Weygandt. Alternate Commissioners Alvord, Gray, Holmes, Lynch

FROM: Kris Berry, AICP, Executive Ofﬁcer/%s//\ %J//

SUBJECT: North Tahoe Fire Protection District annexation of Meeks Bay Fire Protection
District '

BACKGROUND

For several years, North Tahoe Fire Protection District has been serving the Meeks Bay Fire
Protection District under contract. The Districts are preparing to submit an application to
LAFCO for annexation of Meeks Bay Fire Protection (El Dorado County) to the North Tahoe
Fire Protection District (Placer County). At the Commission meeting of March 9, 2019, staff
presented the Commission with several options regarding processing of an application.

DISCUSSION

At the Commission meeting of March 9, 2019, staff presented the Commission with several
options regarding the application process for the dissolution of Meeks Bay Fire Protection
District and annexation to the North Tahoe Fire Protection District. Staff recommended
option 2, in which El Dorado LAFCO handles the sphere of influence amendment and
dissolution of Meeks Bay Fire Protection District, Placer LAFCO handles the sphere of
influence amendment and annexation of the territory to North Tahoe Fire Protection District.

Subsequent to this meeting, Staff attended a joint meeting between the two districts, along
with the Executive Officer from El Dorado County LAFCO. El Dorado LAFCO also met to
discuss the various options. Staff will update the Commission with various options regarding
processing that have been presented.
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